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UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE
678 L'Entant gy SW
Washingion, DC 50562

Mr. Geralé Anderson 0CT 1 1084
Assistant Director
Clerk Craft Division : '
Anerican Postal Workers su&iﬁ{_;_j?
Onion, AFL-CIO —_— 7 T
817 l4th Street, N.W. _— T

Washington, D.C. 20005-3399 %LMIZT\"""

Dear Mr. Anderson: -h-‘"““‘*--ﬁ____

Cn September 28 you met with Frank Dyer in prearbitration
discussion of B1C-1M-C 22429, Smithtown, New York. The
question in this grievance is whether management vioclated the
National Agreement by assigning mail handlers to duties
fnvolving the handling of express mail,

It was mutually agreed to full settlement of this case as
followss !

1. Opening and dunping is mail handler work.

2. Dispatching and logging is clerk work.

3, Distridbution and recording activities are to be assigned
to clerks on the basis of attrition in accordance with
RI 399.

4. The parties will look to operations 050/055 and 180/189
~for task assignment guidance.

Please sign and return the enclosed copy of this letter
ackrowledging your agreement with this settlenment,
vithdrawing B1C-1M~-C 22429 from the pending national
arbitration listing.

Sinégrely,

‘Labor Relations Department Onion, AFL-CIO
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william E. A Jre. =" Gerald Anderson Date 7
Director 2ssistant Diréctor:

office of Grievance and Clerk Craft Division s

Arbitration : American Postal Workers d f
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